Homedale School District #370

TO: Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal

DATE: June 2019

RE: Board of Trustees Report

Enroliment Numbers:

5t Grade- 96
6t Grade- 102
7™ Grade- 99
8t grade- 90

ISAT Testing Percent Proficient

ELA/Literacy Mathematics
Grade Stu%:wtge{e%fted Percent Proficient Grade Stuh(‘il:rl]]lge{eosfted Percent Proficient
Grade 5 95 51% Grade 5 95 41%
Grade 6 99 48% | Grades 99 29%
Grade 7 94 39% | Grade7 96 24%
Grade 8 89 44% Grade 8 90 21%

State ISAT Average Percent Proficient
Grade ELA Math

5 57 45

6 55 43

7 58 46

8 54 41

MAP Testing

We are analyzing our MAP and ISAT data to make instructional changes next year as a staff.
We are excited about our student growth.
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8th Grade Promotion
We had a packed house as we celebrated the end of middle school and the opening
of the the next chapter. 8th-grade students did a final hall walk on Tuesday.




NJHS Induction Ceremony
We inducted 39 students into NJHS and celebrated our 8th-grade members at the

ceremony.




